

Criw Cymraeg Meeting Minutes

Date: 11.3.24 Time: 12.30pm - 1.00pm Location: Dosbarth Miss Pye Called by: Miss T Pye	Attendees: 3/4T Jacob / Jackson 3/4G Ruben / Clara 3/4S Jack / Bobby RB 5/6M Harper / Jacob 5/6D 5/6J 5/6K Lola / Lilly
---	--

1. Apologies: Seren / Brodie / Lily / Sophia / Oliver / Riley
2. Agenda topics:
 - Flip Book update - did you manage to complete all actions within your classes? Shared the Podcast? Action plans for class resources. These will be presented in a LS / US assembly at some point this term.
 - Survey results to analysed, presented & actioned next week - who?
 - Gemau buarth - TA & CC timetable
 - Letter for donations
3. Actions:
 - Continue to make resources for classes
 - Cabin - CC to speak to Mr Jack / Mrs Foulkes for a date when it could move
 - Members to write to local businesses for support with resources to paint our cabin
 - Presentation of survey in assemblies - who? Jacob - Lola - Harper - Lilly / Bobby - Clara - Jack - Jackson
 - Make game cards for amser chwarae
4. Next meeting: 19.3.24